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INDEPENDENT AUBITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Simon India Limited
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind A8 financial statemenis of Simon India Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Respnmibﬂity for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Tndian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether dve to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and anditing standards and matters
which are required to be incleded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India, as specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
froim material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of matertal misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financiat control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accouniing policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company’s DHrectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Tnd AS financial statements.

SR Ballibod & Co




Basis for gualified opinion

As explained in Note 41, on adoption of Ind ASs, the Company has during the year ended March 31,
2016 accounted for fair valuation loss of Rs. 1831.35 lacs on purchase of 250 lacs preference shares of
Rs. 2500 lacs from another fellow subsidiary company (which were originally issued by another fellow
subsidiary company) as valuation adjustment on fair value of investment and amortising the loss over
the remaining period of redemption of such preference shares. The carrying value of valuation
adjustment on fair value of investment as on March 31, 2017 is Rs. 1698.37 lacs (March 31, 2016 Rs.
1814.76 lacs). The amortisation loss of Rs. 116.39 lacs is debited to statement of profit and loss. In our
opinion, the recognition of fair value loss as deferred loss on fair value of investment constitutes a
departure from Ind AS 109. As per the said standard, the fair value adjustment on acquisition of the
above mentioned preference shares should have been adjusted against the retained earnings of the
Company on the date of purchase, as the transaction is between two fellow subsidiaries having a
common parent. Had the Company done the same, retained earnings of the Company would have been
lower by Rs. 1698.37 lacs as on March 31, 2017 (March 31, 2016 Rs. 1814.76 lacs), profit before tax
for the year would have been higher by Rs. 116.39 lacs (March 31, 2016 Rs. 16.58 lacs) and other non-
current assets and other current assets would have been lower by Rs. 1562.21 lacs and Rs. 136.16 lacs
respectively.

Qualitied Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Gpinion paragraph above, the Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, iis loss including other comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order except to the
extent pertaining to overseas branch to whom this Order is not applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obfained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) Except for the matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, proper
books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company se far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been
received from the branch not visited by us;

(¢} The report on the accounis of the branch office at Kingdom of Saudi Arabia of the Company andited
under Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditor has been sent to us and has been properly dealt
by us in preparing this report.




(d) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Tncome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account and with the andited return received from the branch not
visited by us;

(e) Except for the effect of the matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our
opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(f) The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have
an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

(g) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017,
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(h) The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stafed in the Rasis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.’

(i) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effeciiveness of such coatrols, refer to our separate Report in
*Annexure 2 to this report;

{j) With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule [1
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in ifs
Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 25(2) to the Ind AS financial statements;

ii, The Company had made adequate provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, on long term contracts. The Company
did not have any derivative contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Proteciion Fund by the Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in Note 38 to these Ind AS financial
statements as to the holding of Specified Bank Notes on November 8, 2016 and December
30, 2016 as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from November 8,
2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on our audit procedures and relying on the management
representation regarding the holding and nature of cash transactions, including Specified Bank
Notes, we report that these disclosures are in accordance with the books of accounts
maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management.

Other Matter




We did not audit the financial statements and other financial infornmation of one branch office at
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia included in the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of the Company
whose financial statements and other financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 36.88 lacs as at
March 31, 2017, total revenues of Rs. 529.33 lacs and profit before tax of Rs. 139.28 Jacs for the year
ended on that date. The financial statements and other financial information of this branch have been
andited by the branch auditor whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it
relates to the amounis and disclosures included in respect of this branch, is based solely on the report
of such branch auditor. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Tor S.R. Batlibei & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
[CAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Anfl Gupia

Partner

Membership Number: 87921
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: May 16, 2017




Annexure referred to in paragraph ‘Report on Gther Legal and Regulatory Requivements’
of our report of even date
Re: Simon India Limited (“the Company”)

i ()

(b)

(c)

(i)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inciuding
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets..

Fixed asset have been physically verified by the manageient during the year and no
material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to information and explanations given by
the management, the Company does not hold any immovable properties included in fixed
assets and hence not commented upon.

As explained to us, the Company is an engineering coniract and related service company
engaged in the business of execution of projects. Contract work in progress is in the
nature of direct cost of goods and services. Accordingly, the Company does not hold any
inventory of finished goods, stores, spare paris or raw materials on its account.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Oxder,
2016 are not applicable.

(ili) (a) The Company has granted loans to two companies covered in the register maintained

under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. In our opirion and according to the
explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the loans are not prejudicial to the
Company’s interest.

(b) Tn tespect of loans granted, repayment of the principal amount is as stipulated and

payment of interest has been regular.

(c) There is no amount of loans granied to companies, firms or other parties listed in the

(iv)

()

(i)

register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are outstanding
for more than ninety days.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
guarantees and securities granted in respect of which provisions of Section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon. Based on our
audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has complied with provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans given and investments made during the year.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

To the besi of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not
prescribed maintenance of cost records under clause 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
for the services of the company.




(vii)

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ siate msurance,
income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few cases.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
pavable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurapce, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues were outstanding at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

{c) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of incore-tax and

service tax on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Mature of | Amount Period to which Forum where
statute dues {Rs.in | the amounti refates | dispute is pending
lacs)
The Income Tax Tax .84 Assessment Year | Income Tax Officer
Act, 1961 demand 2008-2009
The Income Tax Tax 50.75 Assessment  Year | Income Tax
Act, 1961 demand ' 2011-2012 Appellate Tribunal
The Income Tax Tax 1 60 Assessment  Year | Income Tax
Act, 1961 demand ' 2012-2013 Appellate Tribunal
Service Tax Law, Service tax 86.02 Financial year Commissioner of
Fiance Act, 1994 Demand 2008-09, 2009-10, Service tax
2010-11,2011-12 {Appeals)
Orissa VAT Act, Sales Tax 38.19 Financial Year Comimission
2004 Pemand 2009-10, 2010-11, (Appeals)
2011-12, 2012-13,
2013-14

(viii) The Company did not have any outstanding dues m respect of a financial institution,

banks or debentures during the yeas.
(ix)  Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporiing the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer
/ further public offer / debt instruments and term loans and hence, reporting under clause
(ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the officers and employees of the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(1) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair

view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given

by the management, we report that the managerial remuneration has been paid / provided

in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the proyissmseof Section 197

read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. ﬁ




{xii)

(xiii)

(x1v)

(xv)

(3vi)

In our opinion, the Comparty is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of ihe Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upox.

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, transactions with the related paities are in compliance with Section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotmeni or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under
review and hence not commented upon.

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 45-
14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For 8.R. Bailibet & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Reg__ig‘trg‘tion Number: 301003E/E306005

per Anil Gupta

Partoer

Membership Number: 87921

Place: New Delhi
Date: __:

S




ANNEXURE 2 TC THE INDEPERNDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVIN DATE ON THIL
TINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMON [NDLA LIMTED

Report on the Iaternal Financial Conivols under Clause () of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

To the Members of Simon India Limited

We have audited the internal financial conftrols over financial reporting of Simon India Limited (“the
Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on owr audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audii of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intermal financial conirols
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such conirols operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
confrols sysiem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our andit of internal financial conirols
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial comtrols over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal contro] based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, inclading the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit
opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Iuternal Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Company's internal financial conirol over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accouniing principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of upauthorised
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use, or disposition of the Company's asseis that could have a material effect on the financial

Tnkerent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporiing

Becanse of fhe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or jmproper management override of controls, matierial missiaternents due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the iniernal financial controls over
financial reposting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Gualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given fo us and based on ouwr audit, the following material
weakness has been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over
{financial reporting as at March 31, 2017:

The Company’s internal financial controls over evalvation of recognition of fair value loss of transaction of
acquisition of preference shares were not operating effectively which had resulted in the Company not
recoguising provision for fair value loss velated to said instruments.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial confrol over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company's
anmual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial confrols over
financial reporting as of March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, and except for the possible effects of the material weakness described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2017,

Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the Ind AS financial statements of Simon
India Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and
Loss including the statemeni of Gther Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Staterment of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information. This material weakness was considered in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2017 financial statements of Simon India Limited
and this report affect our report dated May 16, 2017, which expressed a qualified opimion on those financial
statements.

For S.R. Batlibei & CC. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Anil Gupta

Partner

IMembership Numbei: 87921
Place of Signature:

Date: May 16, 2017




Sirmon India Limited
Balance Shest as at 31 March 2017
{Amount in Rupees lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

Motes Ag at Az at £ oat
31 March 2017 21 March 2016 31 March 2015
I. ASSETS
{1} NMon-current assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 51.22 42.18 7775
{(b) ©Other intangible Assets 4 31.54 63.77 68.29
{c)  Financial Assets
(N investments 5 2,705.73 1,891.94 810.00
(ii) Loans 5 49.86 47.50 46.11
(iiiy  Others 5 0.30 0.30 0.30
(d) Deferred tax assets{net) L& 486.01 10.81 7.39
(e) Cther non-current assets & 1,568.50 1,707.81 13.28
{2) Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i} investments 5 - 1,597.24 306.61
(i Trade receivables 7 4,291.64 4,552.76 7.463.33
(iiiy  Cash and cash equivalents ] 2,214.93 226.16 145,96
(iv)  Bank balances other than (iii) 9 338.69 1,072.57 879.93
above
(v) l.oans 5 1,030.80 1,100.00 3,500.00
(viy  Others 5 1,743.90 1,581.01 3,318.04
(b) Current Tax Assets (Net) 1,225.01 1,182.41 958.17
{¢)  Other current assets ) 1,631.70 721.51 777.37
TOTAL 17,369.83 15, 767.06 1847283
IL EQUITY AND LIABELITIES
{1} Equity
(a) Equity Share capital ip 500.00 500.00 500.00
{(b) Other Equity i 10,262.91 10,496.38 10,552.84
{2y LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
{2)  Financiai Liabilities
(i} Trade pavables i4 3,756.26 3,342.36 4,043.82
(i) Other financial liabilities 12 15.58 14.58 14.63
(b)Y  Cther current liabilities i5 2,092.44 1,268,32 2,834.81
() Provisions i3 742.64 176.32 426.43
TOTAL 17,369.83 15,787.96 18,472,523
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

For 5 R Batlibol & Co. LLP
Chartered Accounianis
ICAI Firm registration number: 36L003E/E300005

i

per Anil Gupta
Partner
Membership No,: 87921

For and on behalf of the Board of Divectors

of Simon India Limited

ey

Marayanan Suresh Krishnan

Chairman
DIN Na.: 00021365

Vij;%\",r Kathuria
Chief Financiat Officer

m_,,qyfa"m'ﬂf“—%-
Sandeep Fuller
Director
;«QIN No.: 06754262




Simn Endia Limitad
Statament of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2007
{Amount in Bupees lakhs, unless otherwise statad)

1CA] Firm registration number: 201003E/E300005

per Anil Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 87921

Chairman
,//

-
Yijay Kaih

Place : MEE BELH]

e uria
Date: May 16, 2017 Chief Financial Officer

Marayanan Suresh Krishnan

3
ﬁj\.f

Motes For the year For the year
anded 31 March  ended 31 March
217 2008
I REVEMUE
Revenue From Operations 17 8,944.87 8,742.42
Other Income i8 621,95 596.06
Total Revernue (L} Y. 56682 8,238.48
I EXPENSES
Project expenses 18 7,338.65 5,642.55
Emplovee Benefits Expense 24k 2,318.12 2,372.40
Finance Costs 21 42,22 8.29
Depreciation and amortization expense 22 49,52 88.61
Other Expenses 23 1,212.79 1,150.1%
Total expenses (11} 10,961.31 9,262.04
IIX Profit/{loss) before exceptional iterns and tax (I-II) {1,394.4%) .44
I¥ Fxceptional ltems 0.00
Y Profit/{loss) before tax {I1I-1V} {1,394.49% F6.44
Y1 Tax expense:
(1) Current Tax 16 - 3.22
(2} Deferred Tax i6 (473.24) (7.38%
(3) Taxes for earlier years i6 4,70 0.00
Total tax expenss (468.54% (4.16)
YEIT Profit (Loss) for the yvear (V-VI) {(G928.95) 80.60
YILE Other Comprehensive Income
A Itewis that will be reclassified to profit or loss {G.49) {3.64)
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (0.49) {3.64)
Income tax effect “ -
B Items that will not be reclassified to profit or 692.99 (133.41)
loss
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit: 23 (6.39) 12.00
plans
Income tax effect 16 1.97 (3.97)
Net (loss)/gain on FVTOCI equity securities 697.40 (141.45)
Income tax effect 1& - -
Total (A + B} 602.50 {2.37.08)
I¥ Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII + VIII) {233.45) {56.45)
% Earnings per equity share (nominal value of share of
Rs. 10/- (31 March 2016: Rs. 10/-)
(1) Basic (Rs.} (18.52) 1.61
(2) Diluted {Rs.) (18.52) 1.61
Surmmary of significant accounting pelicies 2.4
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemenis
As per our report of even date
For § R Bailiboi & Co. L1LP For and on behalf of the Board of Birectors
Chartered Accountanis of Simon India Limited

: y o5 BB
g
g o,

e

Sandeep Fullar
Director

DIN No.: 06754262

Pl

Company Seceiary




Statement of Chanoes in Bouwity for the vear endad 31 Macch 2007

{amount i Pupess lakhs, unless oiharnvize stated)

{2y Eoubty Share Capital

£, v babden)

| Particulars Humber AreouEk
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each tssued, subscribed and fully paid

At 1 April 2015 5,000,000 500.00
At 31 March 2016 5,000,000 500,00
Issue of share capital - -
A% B0 March 2017 5,000,000 500.00

{f) Qther equity

For the vear eaded 31 March 2017

{Be, In lakhs)

Ttews of GOE

Bevalned Eavnings

Total

Surplus in the FOTR Equity
statament of profit instruments
and Inss . _thvough OO
As at L Aprll 2046 16, 535.32 (3.64) (35310 10,296.38
Profit/{loss) for the year (925,95} - {925.95)
Other comprehensive Income (4.41) {0.49) 697.40 692,50
Total comprehensive incomes 9,6084.26 {4.13) B62.09 10,262,892
Appropriation towards general reserve - - - -
Deemed dividend distribution - - - -
Af 31 March 2017 9, 60496 (4.33) GG2.00 10,262.92
For the vear anded 31 March 2016:
B, bo laldis)
| ketained Earpings Trems of OLF Total
Surplus i the FOTR Equity
statement af profit Instrumenis
and less Ehrouah OCT
A at 1 Aprll 2018 10,448.69 3.0 106.14 10, 552,83
Profit for the year 80.60 .00 0.00 80.60
Other comprehensive income 8.03 (3.64) (141.45) {137.06)
Total comprahansive income 18,535.32 {3.64) (35.31) 10,496,237
Appropriation towards general reserve - - - -
Deemed dlvidend distribution - N - -
AL 31 March 20106 26,535,338 (3.64) (25.31) 10, 496.37

As per oUr report of even date

For § & Batliboi & Co, LLP
Charterad Accountanis
ICAE Firm registration number: 301003E/E3C0005

par Anll Gupta
Partner
Membership Mo.: 87921

Place ; 8 6 H- L HF
Date: May 16, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of Simon India Limited

—

Narayanan Surash Krishnan

Chairman
DIN Mo.: 00021965

~
Vilay Kathurla
Chief Financlal Officer

kY
Gatfav Duita
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Sirnon ladia Limited
Siatemeni of Cash Flows for ihe year ended 37 March 2017
{Amount in Rupees lalths, except otherwise siated)

Particulars Molas For the year ended 31 | For the year ended 31
arch 2047 March 2016
A, TCASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Frofit before tax {1,394.48) T6.44
Adiustments to reconcile profid before fax to net cash ftows:
Depreciation and Amortisation 3,4 49,62 88.61
Loss on fixed assets soldf discarded (net) 23 - 9.38
Finance incorme (tnciuding fair value change in 1% (320.46) (3594.50)
financial instruments}
Dividend income 8 (119.27) (119.76)
Unrealised (gainioss on forelan exchange fluctuation (net) - -
Inferest expense 21 0.27 0.29
Unspent liahilties/orovisions/oredit balances wrillen back 8 {53.84) (61.35)
{1,838.27) {401.2%)
Working capital adjnstments:
{Decrease)increase in trade pavables 14 487.80 G401
(Decrease)/increase Olher Financial Liability 12 1.00 {0.05)
(Decrease)/increase in provisions 13 559,83 (238.11)
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities 15 82413 (1,666.50)
{Increase) in trade receivables 7 261,11 2,810.57
Decrease/{Increase) Other Financial assets 5 {19¢.98) 1,721.71
Dacreasel(Increase} Other current and non current assels 8 (886.54) 176.09
Cash frem ! {used in) operations (B10.62} 1,662.31
Direct taxes paid {47.37) (227.45)
Neti cash from / {used in) operating activitles {858.19) 1,634.86
B. [CASH FLOWS (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets {27.09) (60.55}
Sale of fixed assets - 2.69
Purchase of long term investmenis - (3,028.15)
Purchase of cuitent investments B (9,480.00) (9,725.00)
Sale of currenl investments fa 11,077,286 8,434.36
Dividand received 1i9.27 119.76
Fixed Deposits placed with banks o {3,922 69) (1,072,311
Fixed Deposits maturad 9 4,656.58 970.63
Advance agalnst purchase of shares received back - 1,500.00
Leans given 5 (48.83} -
|.cans recelved back 5 115.67 808.62
Interest received 357.56 410.22
Net cash from / {used in) investing activities 2,847.72 {1,550.73)
G, JCASH FLOW FROM {USED iN} FINANCING AGTIVITIES
Interest paid {0.27) (0.29)
Net cash (used in) financing activities {027 {0.29}
Net increase in cash and cash eqguivalents (A + B + C} 1,089.26 83,84
Exchange fluctuation franstation difierence {0.49) {3.64)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear i 226,16 1456.96
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear i 2.214.83 226.16
Components of cash and cash eouivalents:
Cash in hand Q.90 1.44
With banks-
Deposil with original maturity of less than 3 months 1,800.00 -
an current accounis 208.34 224,72
Cheaue in Hand 115.68 -
2,214,823 226,14

Summary of significant accounting poticies

The accompanying notes are an integral pant of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For § R Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm registration number: 201002E/E300005
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SIMON INDLA LIMITED
MOTES 70O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDRED MARCH 31, 2017

1. Corporaie information

The stand-alone financial statements of "Simon India Limited” (“the Company” or “SIL”) are for the vear ended
31 March 2017, Simon India Limited (“the Company™) is a public Hinited company domiciled in India and is
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Aci applicable in India. The registered office of the
Company is locaied at Birla Mills complex, P.O. Birla Lines, GT Foad, Near Clock Tower, Dethi ~ 110007

The Company is in the engineering and contracting sector and offers technology, basic engineering, detailed
engineering, project managemeni, procurement and construciion services and coniracting capability covering a
wide spectrum of the process industries.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Zuari Global Limited. Information on related pariy relationships
of the Company is provided in Note 35,

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 16" May
2017.

2. Basis of preparation

The separate financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) noiified under the Companies (fndian Accouniing Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent
amendments. The Company has prepared these financial statemets to comply in all material respects with the
Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared iis financial
staternents in accordance with the accouniing standards notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act
2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 are the firsi, the Cornpany has prepared in accordance with Ind
AB, Refer to Note 34 for an explanation of how the iransition from previous GAAP io Ind AS has affected the
Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

The financial statemeits have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
liabifities which have been measured at fair value:

B Derivative financial ingtruments,
b= Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
nstruments),

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (Rs.) and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs (Rs.
1,00,000) except when otherwise stated,
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Summary of significant accounting policies
Easis of classification of Current and Mon-Current

Assels and Liabilities in the balance sheet have been classified as either current or non-current based
upon the requirements of Schedule 11T notified under the Companies Act, 2013,

An asset has been classified as current if (a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale ov
consumption in, the Company’s normal operating cycle; or (b) it is held primarily for the purpose of
being traded; or (c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months afier the reporting date; or (d) it is
cash or cash equivalent unless it is resiricted from being exchanged or used io settle a liability for at least
twelve montihs after the reporting date. All other assets have been classified as non-current,

A liability has been classified as current when (a) ii is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal
operating cycle; or (b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being fraded; or (¢) it is due to be settled
within twelve months after the reporting date; or (d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting date. All other Habilities
have been classified as non-cusrent,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

An operating cycle is the #ime between the acquisition of asseis for processing and their realization in
cash or cash equivalents.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Plant and equipment are stated ai acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation and cumulative
impairment. Such cost inchides the cost of replacing part of the plant 2nd equipment and borrowing costs
for long-term constiuction projecis if the recognition criteria are met. i.e it is probable thai fuiure
economic benefiis associated with the item will flow to the entity; the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All repair and mainienance costs are
recognised in profii or loss as incurred.

Gains or losses arising from de—recognition of tangible assets are measured as the difference between the
net disposable proceeds and the carrying amound of the assei and are recognized in the Statemeii of
Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

(a) Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting ‘s monetary items at
rates different from those at which they were mitially recorded during the vear, or reported in
previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as experses in the year in which they arise

(b) Exchange differences pertaining to long term foreign currency loans obtained or re-financed on or
before 31 March 2016;

Exchange differences on long-term foreign currency monetary ifems relating to acquisition of
depreciable assets are adjusted to the carrying cost of the asseis and depreciaied over the balance life of
the assets,

Exchange differences pertaining to long term foreigin currency loans obtained or re-financed on or after |
April 2016:




The exchange differences pertaining to loag term foreign cuirency working capiial loans obiained or ve-
financed on or after | April 2016 is charged off or credited io profit & loss account under Tnd AS.

Cn transition to Ind AS e April 01, 2015, the Company has elected to continue with the carrving value
of all of its property, plani and equipment recognised as at April 01, 2015 measured as per previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the PPE.

Intangible assels

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets ave cartied at cost less accumulated amoriization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Intangibles representing computer software are amortized using the Siraight
Line basis over their estimated vseful economic lives of three years.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indafinite,

Intangible assets with finite lives ave amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expecied patiern of
consumptiion of fufure economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting esiimates. The amortisation
expense oun intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another assei. Company has congidered finite life of 3 years
for Intangible asseis in form of purchased softwares,

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of intangible assets are measured as the difference between
the net disposable proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation on propesty, plant and equipment
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calcutated on a straighi-line basis using the rates

arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the management. The Company has used the following
rates to provide depreciation on its fixed assets.

Narme of the Asset Useful live considered
Office Eguipment

Telephone Equipments 3 years

Air- Conditioners 5 years

Others 5 years

Furniture and Fittings

Others 10 years

Computer Systems 3 years

Techuical Codes and Standards 5 years

Vehicles (Motor Car) 8 years

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the primary lease period of the properiies.

The residual vahues, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial vear end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.




Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement Is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of ithe lease. The arrangement is, or coniains, a lease if fulfilmeni of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not expliciily specified in an arrangement. For arrangemenis
entered into prior to 1 April 2015, the Company has determined whether the arrangement contain lease
on the basis of facts and circumsiances existing on the date of transition.

Where the Company is the lessee

Leases where the lessor does not iransfer substaniially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased items, are classified as operating leases, Iease rentals are recognized as expense or income on a
straight line basis with reference to lease terms and other considerations except where-

(i) Another systematic basis is more representative of the time patiern of the benefit derived from the
asset taken or given on lease; or

(if) The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected gemeral inflation to
compensate for the lessor’s expecied inflationary cost increases

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) net selling price and its value in nuse. The recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assefs or groups of assets, Where the carrying amount of an assef or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considersd impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimaied fuiure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current markei assessmeits of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent rmarket transactions are iaken into account, if
available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is nsed.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgeis and forecast caleulations which are
prepared separaiely for each of the Company’s cash-generating units to which the individual asseis are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For
longer periods, a long term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows afier the
fifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining
useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previonsly
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Company estimates the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumpiions used to determing the
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asset’s recoverable amount since the last impalrment loss was recognized. The reversal is limnited so that
ihe carrying amouni of the asset does not exceed ifs recoverable amount, nor exceed the caitying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairmeni loss been recognized for the
asset in prior vears. Such reversal is recognized in the siatement of profit and loss unless the agset is
carried af a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treaied as a revaluation increase.

Foreign currency tramsactions

Fanctional and presentation currency

The Company’s financial statements are presented in INR, which is also it’s functional currency.

Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amouni the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary iems are translaied using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date.
MNon-monetary items that are measured in terins of historical cosi denominaied in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the initial fransaction. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value denominated in a foreign currency are, iranslated using the exchange raies that existed whein
the fair value was determined.

Exchange differonces

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company's monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in
previous financial statements, are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise,

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary iteins measured at fair value is treated in Hne with
the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the itern (i.e., translation differences on
iteras whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profif or loss are also recognised in OCI or
profit or loss, respectively).

Translation of a foreign operation
The results and financial posiiion of a foreign operation (none of which has the cuency of a

hyperinflationary economy) thai have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are
translated info the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented (i.e. including comparaiives) are translaied
at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each statement of profit and loss presented (ie. including
comparatives) are franslated at average exchange rates; and

(iii} all resulting exchange differences have been recognised in other comprehensive income.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the associated exchange differences are reclassified to profii or loss,
as part of the gain or loss on disposal.

Cummulative currency translation differences for a foreign operation are deemed to be zero af the date of

., fransition, viz., April 01, 2015. Gain or loss on a subsequent disposal of any foreign operation excludes




translation differences that arose before the date of fyansition and inclades only translation differences
arising afier the transifion date.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingeni liability is a possible obligation that arisss from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to setfle the obligation, A contingent liability also arises in
exiremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The Company does noi recognize a contingent Hability but discloses its existence in the
financial statements,

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {(legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, ii is probable that an outflow of resources embodying econormic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Compaity expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, reimbursement is recognised as a separate
assei, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax raie that reflecis, when appropriate,
the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due fo the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Warranty Provision

Provisions for warranty-related costs are recognized when the product is sold or service provided.
Provision is based on historical experience. The estimate of such warranty-related costs is revised
armually.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being inade.
Coniract revenue and coniract cosis associated with the construction contract ave recognised as revenue
and expenses respectively by reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the end of the
reporting period, when the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably.

Income from Service

Revenue from fixed price construction contracts is recognized by reference to the siage of completion of
the project at the balance sheet date. The stage of completion of project is determined by the proportion
that coniract costs incurred for work perforined up to the balance sheet date bear io the estimated total
contract cost. The cost incurred is measured by the joinily certified progress of worlc done by the
Company and its sub-contractors as ai the end of the financial year, if the sub-contracior/supplier has not
raised bills on the Company for the work completed by the sub-coniractor/supplier.

Income from engineering and other service contracts is recognized on accrual basis to the exteni the
services have been rendered and invoices are raised in accordance with the contractual terms with the




custosniers and recoveries are reasonably ceriain. Contraci revenne earned in excess of billing has been
reflected under other current asseis and billing in excess of conivact vevenue has been reflected under
current liabiliiies in the balance shee.

Liquidated damages / penalties are provided for, based on management's assessment of the estimated
liability, as per contractual terms and / or acceptances, Possible liquidated damages which can be levied
by customers for delay in execution of project are accounied for on an estimate basis and are netted off
against the revenue on estimate basis,

Interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount ouistanding and
ihe applicable interest rate, Interesi income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of
profit and loss.

Dividends

Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right fo receive dividend is established, which is
generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Income Tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferved tax. Curreni income tax is measured ai the amount expeciad
to be paid to the fax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax
rates and tax laws vsed to computie the amount are those that are enaciad or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date.

Current income tax relating o items recognised ouiside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equify). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax vetirns with respect fo situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
inferpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Defaired fax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences beiween the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrving amoennis for financial reporiing purposes at the reporting daie.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

~When the deferred tax liability arises from an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss;

-In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in
joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the emporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when
the asset is realized or ihe liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacied or
substantively enacted at the reporiing date. Deferred tax relating to ifems recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profii or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax

items are recognized in correlation to ihe underlying iransaction in QOCI or directly in equity,




Dieferred tax assets are recognised for all deduciible teruporary differences, the carty forward of unused
tax credits and any unused {ax losses. Deferved tax assets are recognised to the extent that i is probable
that taxable profii will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unmsed tax crediis and unused tax losses can be niilised.

Unrecognised deferred tax asseis are re-assessed at each reporiing date and are recognised to the extent
thai it has become probable that future taxable profits will atlow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is veviewed at each reporiing date and reduced to the extent
thai it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax asseis against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relaie to the same taxable entify and
the same faxation authority,

Retiremeni and other employee benefits

All employee benefiis payable/available within twelve momnths of rendering the service are classified as
shori-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salavies, wages and bonus eic., are recognised in the
staiement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Provident Fund:

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no
obligation, other than ihe confribution payable tc the provident fund. The Company recognizes
confribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employee venders the
related service. If the countribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet
date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable o the scheme is recognized as a liability
after deducting the contribution already paid. If the coniribuiion already paid exceeds the coniribution
due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset o the exient
that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in fisure payment or a cash refund.

Supernannuziion:

Retirement benefii in the form of Superannuaiion Fund are defined contribuiion scheme. The Company
has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the Superannuation Fund to Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC) against the insurance policy faken with them. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the Superannuation Fund as expenditure, when an employee renders the related
service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date
exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. 1f the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for
services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the
pre—payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in fuiure payment or a cash refund.

Gratuity:

Gratuity is a defined benefit obligation. The Company has taken an insurance policy under Group
Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC} fo cover the gratuity liability of the
employees and amount paid/ pavable in respect of present value of liability for past services is charged fo
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Statement of Profit and Loss on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out as per projecied unit credit
method ai the end of the financial year. The effect of changes to the assei ceiling and the return on plan
assels is reflected fmrediately in the staternent of Comprehensive Income. All other expenses related o
defined benefit plans are recognised in the Statement of profit and Loss,

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of ihe asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the nei defined benpefit liability and the veturn on plan asseis
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit lability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in
the period i which they occur. Remeasuremenis are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods.

Past service cosis are recognised in profii or loss on the earlier of the date of the plan amendment or
curiailment, and the date that the Company recognises related restruciuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discouni rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
Leave encashiment:

Accumulated leave, which is expecied to be uiilized within the next 12 months, is ireated as short-term
employee benefii. The Company measures the expected cosi of such absences as the additional amount
that it expecis to pay as a resnlt of the unused entitlement that has accuimulated at the balance sheet date.
The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months as long
term employee benefit for measurement purpose. Such long term compensated absences are provided for
based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit oredit method ai the year end. The Company
presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the exient it does not have an unconditional
right to defer its settlement for 12 wonths after the reporiing date. Where the Company has the
unconditional legal and contracinal right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same
is presented as non-cuirent liability,

Fair value measursment

The Company measures financial instrumenis, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
daie.

Fair vahue is the price that would be received o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaciion between market patiicipants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumpiion that the transaciion to sell the asset or ivangfer the liability takes place either:

~ In the principal marlket for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another marlket
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.




The Company nses valuation fechniques that are appropriate in the eircumnsiances and for which
sufticient data are available io measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant ohservable inpuis and
minimising the use of unobservable inpuis,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured ov disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, desciibed as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) markel prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significani to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statemenis on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
{based on the lowest level inpui that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

The Company’s managemeni deiermines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments and unguoied financial asseis measured at fair value, and

for non-recurring measurement, such as asseis held for distribution in discontinued operation.

External valuers are involved for valnation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted
financial asseis, and significant liabilities, such as confingent consideration, if any.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movemenis in the values of asseis and liabilities
which are required io be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For this
analysis, the managemeni verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the
information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The management, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the
fair value of each asset and lability with velevant external sources to determine whether the change is
reasonable,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of ihe asset or liability and the level of the fair value

hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in
the relevant notes.
Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract thai gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.




Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial asseis are recognised initially ai fair value plis, in the case of financial asseis not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction cosis that are atiributable to the acquisition of the financial
assef. Transaction costs of financial assets cairied ai fair value through profit or loss are expensed in
profit or loss. Purchases or sales of financial asseis that require delivery of assets within a iime frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the
trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial asseis are classitied in four categories:

B Debt instruments at amortised cost

B Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

B Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTFL)
B Equity instrumenis measured at fair vafue through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Bebt instrumenis at amortised cost

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are mei:

a) The asset is held within a business mode] whose objeciive is to hold assets for collecting confractual
cash flows, and

b) Coniractial terms of the assei give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount ontsianding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured ai amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into aceount any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees ox cosis that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impainment are recognised in the
profit or loss. This category generally applies o trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCT

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as ai the FVTOCT if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPILL

Debt instruments included within the FVTOC] category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting daie at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income
{OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment Josses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Inierest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debi
instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Equity investments
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading,

For all other equity instuments, the company may make an irrevocable election to preseni in other
comprehensive income subsequeni changes in the fair value. The company makes such election on an
instrument by - instrument basis, The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

4 - If the Company decides to classify an equity nstrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the

' _instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL There is no recycling of the amounts from




OCI to PécL, even on sazle of invesimeni. However, the Company may ransfer ihe cumulative gain or
loss within equity.

Equity insiruments inelnded wiihin the FYTPL caiegory are measured at fair valne with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a finzncial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

B- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

B~ The Company has iransferred its righis to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full withoui material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through® arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor reiained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asser, but has transferied control of the asset,

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the iisks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor refained substantiatly all of the risks and rewards of the
assef, nor transferred conirol of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the
exieni of the Company’s continwing involvement, In ihai case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the righis and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guaraniee over ihe transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximurm amouni of consideration that the
company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial asseis

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected ciedit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial asseis and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that ave debt instrumenis, and are measured at smoitised cost e.g., loans, debf
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance
by} Financial goaraniee contracts which are not measured as ai FVTPL

The Company follows ‘simplified approach® for recognition of lmpairment loss allowance on Trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component,

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from
its initial recogniiion.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial asseis and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used io provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risle since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.




Lifetime BCL are the expected credii losses resuliing from all possible defauli evenis over the expecied
life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which vesulis from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

Financial fiabifities

Imitial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, ai initial recognition, as financial liabilities ai fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate,

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
pavables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
financial guarantee coniracts and derivative financial instroments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liakbilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilitles held for irading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurved for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered info by the Company that are
not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments.

(Gains or losses on liabilities held for irading are recognised in the profit or loss,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
as such ai the iniiial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designafed as FYTPL, fair value gaing/ losses atiribiiable to changes in own credit risks are recognized
in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently {ransferred io P&L. However, the Company may fransfer
the cumulaiive gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value
through profii and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires, When an existing financial lability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, snch an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecogniiion of the original lability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivaiive is a component of a hybrid (combined) insitument that also includes a non-




a way similar to a standalone derivaiive. An embedded desivative cavses some or all of the cash flows
ihat otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according o a specified inieresi raie,
financial instrument price, commeodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or raies, credit rating
or eredit index, ot other variable, provided in the case of a nonfinancial variable that the variable is nof
specific to a party to the contract, Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the
confract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification
of a financial asset ouf of the fair value through profit or loss.

If the hybrid coniract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the
Compaity does not separate embedded derivaiives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements
contained in Ind AS 109 io the entire hybrid contract. Derivaiives embedded in all other host contracis
are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economie characteristics and
risks are not closely related to those of the host coniracis and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

Offsetting of linancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offsei and the met amouni is reported in the consolidated
balance sheet if there i3 a currently enforceable legal vight fo offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention 1o settle on a net basis, to realise the asseis and seitle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instrument - Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward cnrrency contracis to hedge its
foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the
date on which a derivative coniract ig eniered mio and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Derivatives are cairied as financial asseis when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when
the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or
loss.

Segment Reperting Policies

Operating segments are reporfed in a manner consistent with the internal reporiing provided to the Chief
Operating Decision Maker. Chief Operating Decision Maker review the performance of the Company
according to the nature of producis manufactured, iraded and services provided, with each segment
representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and serves different marlets. The
analysis of geographical segmenis is based on ihe locations of customers.

Segment accounting policies
The Company prepares its segment information in conformiry with the accounting policies adopied for
preparing and presenting financial statemenis of the Company as a whole,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow siatement comprise cash at banlk and in hand and
hs or less.




Earning per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year atiributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting prefevence dividends and atiribufable taxes) by the weighted average
nurmber of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or foss for the year atiributable io
equity shareholders and ithe weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Recent Accounting pronsuncements

Standards issued bul not yei effective

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying amendmenis io Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows’. These
amendments are in accordance with the recent amendments made by Inlernational Accounting Standards
Board (IASBE) to TAS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows’. The amendments are applicable to the Company from
April 01, 2017,

Amwendment fo Ind AS 7:

The amendment io Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes
arising fromn cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesiing inclusion of & reconciliation between the
opening and closing balances in the balance sheei for liabilities arising from finaneing activities, to meet
ihe disclosure requirement.

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effeci on the financial staiements
will be given in due course.




%. Properiy, Blant and Equipmeant

(g i fabcha)

Difice Computesr Laase Mold Technics! Codes  Purniture and  Yehicies Tatal
Equipment By stam Dmprovemeaenis  and Standards Fitkings
Deemed Cost
At 3 April 2018 8.09 42,87 9,30 1.24 3.72 12.53 77.75
Additions 0.49 6.42 - 0.13 - - 7.04
Gisposals 0.02 0.15 - - - 12.52 12.69
At 31 March 2016 B.E56 45,44 B30 L.37 3.72 = FELE
Additions 4.77 21.57 - 0.00 - - 26.34
Disposals 0.01 - - - - 0.01
At 31 March 2017 13.32 771 9.30 1.37 3.72 - a98.44
Drepreciation
At 1 April 2015 - - - - - - -
Charge for the year 3.58 23.37 2.00 0.43 0.58 0.76 30.73
Disposals - 0.05 - - - 0.76 0.81
&% 34 March 2016 .58 23,32 2.00 .43 &.58 - 28,92
Charae for the vear 1.40 12.95 2.00 0.35 0.58 - 17.29
Disposais - - - - - -
At 31 March 2017 A4.9% 36,27 4.0, 0.78 1.47 - 4722
et Bloclk
At 33 March 2016 4,98 25.82 7.30 .04 3.4 - 42 18
&% 31 March 2037 .33 34.44 5.29 .59 2.55 - 5L.22
4, fntangible assets
{Bts in iakhs)
Software Total

Deamed Cost
At 1 Apeil 2015 GH.32 GH.32
Additions 53.51 53.51
Less: Disposals 0.18 0.18
At 31 March 20016 121.68 121.65
Addltions - -
Dispesals - -
At 31 March 2017 121,68 123,65
Amartisation
AL 1 April 2015 -
Charge for the vear 57.88 57.88
Disposals - -
A% 31 March 2016 57.88 57.88
Charae for the vear 32.23 32.23
Disposals - -
At 31 March 2017 af,11 Ge.11
Met Block
AL 31 Mavch 2016 63,77 &3.77
AL 31 March 2087 31.54 31.54




7. Financizl assats

(R in lakhs)

Ba. Investiments

FE-Mar-17

Maon Current
B -Mmr-16

[N T )

B -Mar- 17

Currant

33 -Bar-1H Gi-Apr-L5

Inwestments in eauily sharas

Investrments at falr value through OCE:

Crnagted:

22,00,000 {31 March 2016: 22,00,000, 01 April 2015:
12,00,000} Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up of
Chambai Fertilisers and Chemicals Limited

Sub-total

Unguotad:

9800 (31 March 2016: 9800, 01 April 2015: 3800)
Equity Shares of Omani Rival 1 each fuily paid-up in
Simon Engineering and Partners LLC |, Sultanate of
OMAN)

Less: Provision for diminutlon in vaiue of investment
Sub-total

Investiment in Prefarence shares
Investments at fair value threugh profit or loss:

Unguoied:

250,00,000 (31 March 2016: 250,00,000, 01 April
2015: NIL) 7% Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Reedemable Preference Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid
up in Gobind Sugar Mills Ltd.

Lub-total
Envestment in Mutual Funds
Investmants at fair value through profit or loss:

Unouoked:

Nil units of the Face value of Rs. 1000 (31 March 2016:
50,650,416, 01 April 2015: 20,056.33) Reliance Liguid
Fund-Treasury Plan - Institutional Optlon - Daily
Dividend

il units of the Face Value of Rs. 100 (31 March 2016:
300,377.029, 01 April 2015: Nil) ICICI Prudential Liquld
Fund Regutar - Daily Dividend Re-investment

NIl units of the Face Value of Rs. 1000 ({31 March
2016: 51,666.027, 01 Apri 2015: Nil} Tata Money
Market Fund Regular Plan - Dally Dividend

Nil units of the Face Value of Rs. 1000 {31 March
2016: 491.444, 01 April 2015: Nil) Tata Money Market
Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend

Sub-total

Total

Agaregate book value of guoted investments
Addregate market value of guoted Investments
Agaregate value of unguoted investments
Aggregate amount of impalrment in value of
investments

1,904.10

1,206.70

810.00

1,204,120

i, 206.70

B10.00

10.45

10.45

(10.45)

10,45

(10.45)

(10.45)

801.63

685.24

BOL.63

774.31 306.61

300.57 -

517.44 -

4,92 -

1,587.24 306,614

£, 705.73

1,892.94

51000

1.,8597.24 306.61

1,904.10
1,904.10
812.08
16.45

1,206.70
1,206.70
695.69
10.45

810.00
810.00
10.45
10.45

1,597.24 306.61




{Rs i lakhe)

k. Loans {at amortised cost) Mon Current Curreni
Zi-Mar-17 Si-Mar-16  Od-for-i% SL-Mar-L6 Ca-Apr-1%
Laans
To Reloted party {Refer Mota 35a}
Securad, Considered Good - - -
Unsecured, Considerad Good - - - 1,030.00 1,100.00 2,000.00
Unsecured, Considerad Doubtful - - - - - -
- - 1,030.00 1,100.00 2,000.00
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances - - - - - -
- - 1,030.00 1,100.00 2,000.00
Security Deposits
1) Secured, Considerad Good - - - - - -
i) Unsecured, Considered Good 49,86 47.50 46,11 0.80 - -
i) Unsecured, Considered Doubtful - - - - - -
49,86 47.50 46,11 0.80 - -
Less : Provision for Deubtful Deposits - - - - -
48,86 47.50 A A4 0.80 ~ o
Advance agalnst purchase of shares pending allotment i} R R . _ 1,500.00
Sub Total 49,88 47,50 4611 1,030.80 1,100.00 3,500.00
figs in Yakhs)
B¢, Other Financial assets Mon Cureant Current
Bi-Mar-17 Bi=-Mar-16 Di-fApr-15 Bi=-Mar-17 Bi~Mar-16 Di-Apr=-15
Balances with banks - in Deposlt accounts (at 0.30 0.30 0.30 - - -
amartised cost)y*
Interest accrued but not due on deposks (at amortised - - 13.94 51.04 66.36
cost)
Loan to employees - - - - - 7.02
Unbilled revenue (at amortised cost} - - - 1,728.22 1,527.59 3,243.97
forward contracts (at FYPL) - - - 1.74 2.37 0.69
Bulby Total .30 Rl 0.30 1,743,850 1.581.01 3,318.04
* Pledged with sales tax authorties
Total Financial Assels (Sa+5k+t5c) 2,758 .89 1,939,744 8556.&1 2, FFA 7D G,RTH, 25 7,524,658
&. Gither assets
{Re in lakhs)
Mon-current . Currant
Bi-Mar-d7 Fi-Mar-16 Di-Apr-i5 21-Mar-17 3i-Mar-16 Di-Apr-15
Capital advances 0.75 - - - - -
‘ ) ‘ . ‘ 1,562.21 1,698.37 - 136.16 116.39 -
Valuation adjustment on investment in Nen cummulative
non converiible redeemable preference shares of Gobind
sugar mills limited (to be amortised) (refer note no. 34)
Batance with sales tax authorities - - - 24,09 8.21 19.42
Batance with excise authorities - - - 238.98 236.81 167.78
Advance to vendaors - - - 1.188.82 289.66 546,15
Prepaid expenses - 0.05 0.05 39.80 66.59 40.16
Prepaid lease 5.54 9,39 13.23 3.85 3.85 3.85
Total 156850 A FO7 B 1.831.70 Lat.B3 $77.37,

13.28:
)




7. Trade recelvables

(Hs. in lakbs)

Bi-Mar-17 i-bar-15 DE-Apy-15
Trade receivables - related parties (refer note 35a} 36,93 36.93 66.88
Trade receivables - others 4,254.71 4,515.83 7.396.45
Total Trade Recaivalbies £, 290 B 4 552,76 7.A463.33
Brenk-un for security devails:

Bi-Mar-17 Fi-Mar-16 O4-Aor-15
Unsecured - considered aood 4,291.64 4,552.76 7.463.33
Unsecured - considered doubtful 20.09 20.53 19,39

4,311.73 4,573.29 7.482.72

Provision for Doubtful (20.09) (20.53) (19.39)
Total trade receivables ) 4,20% .64 4,552, 76 JA632,.33

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severalty or jointly with any other
person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or privaie companies respectively in which any director is a

partner, a director or a member.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 days.




#. Cash and Cash Fauivalents

{Re. in lakhs)

Particulars B-Mar-17 Bi-Mar-16 D=-fpr-15

Cash and Cash Baulvalents
Balanoss with Banlks:

on current accounts 298.34 224,72 145.31

Deposit with eriginat maturity of less than 3 months 1,800.00 - -
Cash in hand 0.90 1.44 0.65
Cheogue in Hand 115.69 - -
TOTAL 2,214,93 226,16 145.96

@, iher bank balances

{fs. in lakhs}

Particulars Bi1-Mar-17 3i-Mar-16 B1-Ape-15
Bank Balances :
Deposits with original maturity for meore than 3 months but less than 12 338.69 1,072.57 979.93
monihs®
FOTAL R v 1% LOz2 57 975,93 |

*Including fixed deposit receipts pledged with banks and sales tax authorities for Rs. 145,36 Lakhs (31 March 2016: Rs. 25.80 Lakhs, 01 April 2015:
Nil) as margin money




1. Bhave Capital

(Be, in takdie)

Particmiars

21 Mareh 20LY

31 Miarch 2058

3 Bpril 2015

stharizad:

50,00,000 (31 March 2016: 50,00,000, 01 Aprll
2015: 50,00,000) Equlty Shares of Rs. 10 each

Issned Subscribed and Paid Hp:

50,00,000 (31 tarch 2016: 50,00,000, 01 April
2015: 50,00.000} Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each

TOTAL

A, Raconciliation of Mo. of Equily Shares
At the beginning of the year

Issued during the vear
Ouistanding at the end of the year

B, Terms/Righis atiached to gquity shares

500.00 500,00 500.00

S Oy S00.69 500,00
500.00 500,00 500.00
500.00 S 500.00
5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
5,000,000 5,080,066 5,000,000

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares Is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation
of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remalning assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be
In praportian to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

. Shares hatd by holding company

Zuari Global Limlted
50,00,000 (31 March 2016: 50,00,000, 01 Aprll
2015: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

As at 31 March 2017

A5 ot 34 March
2096

As ai 4 April 2015

500.00

0. Betails of sharsheldars holdings mera than 5% shares

500.00

500,00

A1 pMarch 2017 3L March 2016 i April 2015
Mame of Sharaholdar . Percenfage of o . Percantage || Numbar of
Hurabar of shares held Velding Mumibar of shares held of Holding | " s -
Eouity Sharas -
Zugri Global itd 5,000,000 100.00% 5,000,800 100.00% 5,000,000 | 100.00%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficlal Interest, the above
shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.




il. Obhar Eguity

(Fas b labde)

Particutars

33 March 2017

21 March 2016 L April 2018

Foreign currenay translabion resere:
Balance as per last financial siatements
During the year

Balance of Retained sarnings/ General Reserva

Balance Bought Forward from Last Year's Account (Retained earnings)
Add: Profit/(loss) for the Year

Deemed dividend distribution

Add/Less: Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans

Balance carried forward to next vear {(Retained earnings)

FVTOCI Reserve

Balance Bought Forward from Last Year's Account
Add/Less: Movement during the year

Balance carried forward to next vear

Total Reserves and Surplus

(3.64) .
{0.49) (3.64) -
fd.13) [3.64) -
10,535.32 10,446.70 9,565.80
(925.95) - 80.60 880.90
(4.41) 8.03
2,604.96 10,535,823 10,445.70
§,600.83 10,521,692 10,446.70
{35.31) 106.14 -
697.40 (141,45) 106.14
562,09 {35.31) 106,14
10,262.92 10,496.38 10,552, 84




13, ither Financial Liabilities

(B, in lalhs)

Mon Current

Lurrent

2L March 2007 21 March 2046 1 April 2015 A1 March 2017 31 Mareh 2016 1 Apiril 2018

Forward contracis {at FVPL) - - - - - 0.21
Employee benefit Payable (at amortised cost) - - - 15.58 14.58 14.42
Total othar financial liabilitias - - - 15,58 54,58 14.@3
Total other financial liabilities - - - 15,58 14,58 14,03
1 3. Provisions {(Current and Mon-Current)

(e, in lakhs)

Mon Currant CUrreint

34 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 Apeil 2045 131 March 2017 33 March 2016 01 April 2015
Provision for emploves benefits

Provision for gratuity (Refer note 33 for Ind = E - 16.97 2.71

AS 19 disclosures)

Provislon for Leave benefits - - - 171.10 144.79 14933
Provision for warranty® - - - 89.99 31.53 274.41
Provigion for Contingencies™* - - 464.58 - -
Total = - - 742 64 176,32 42643

% A proviston for warranty for expected claims / expenditure is based on the past experlence of the Company of the level of claims / expense incurred In the
past. The Company expects that a significant porticn of the cost will have to be incurred / utllised In the next financiat year and has accordingly classified the

entlre amaunt as current provision.

{Ra, in lakhs)

Erovision for warranty

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

81 April 2015

At the beginning of the year 31.52 274,41 1.065.54
Arising_during the year 58.46 15.51 180.45
Utilised during the yvear - 4,61 58.11
Unused amounts reversed - 253.79 913.46
AL the end of the year 85,98 3182 274,42

*% provision for contingencies is in relation to forecasted foss on completion of the projects other than warranty claims mentioned above. The Company
expects that a significant portlon of the cost wil have to be incurred / utilised In the nexk financlal year and has accordingly classified the entlre amount as

current provision,

{Rs. in lakhs)

Provision for Contingencias

31 March 28317

31 egreh 2016 |

At the beginning of the vear

0F April 2018

464.58

Additlons during the vear - -
Reversal during the year - -
At the end of the vear Ag4, 58 -
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14, Trade payablas {at amorised cost)

(Hg i lakha)

Earticulars 28 March 2017 323 March 2018 1 April 2015
Trade payablas
Dues to Related Parties (Refer note, 35a for 3.12 24.56 -
detalts of related partles balances)
Dues to others (Refer nole. 31 for details of dues
to micre and small enterprises) 3,753.14 3,317.80 4,043.82
TOTAL AT N 3,344,360 4,043,482

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30-60 day terms. For explanations on the Company’s credit risk management

processes, refer to Note 28

1%, Other Linbilities

(Ra in lalchs)

Statutory dues
Deferred revenue
Advances from Customers

Total

Hon Current

Lurresit

31 March 2007 31 March 2046 1 April 2055 § 31 Mareh 2017 33 March 2016 1 Aol 2015
- - - 77.41 82.75 81.78
- - - 28.73 131.81 -
- - - 1,986.30 1,053.76 2,853.03
- - = 2092.44 126832 2,934.81




LE. Treome Ta

The maior components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are:

Brofit or logs gection

{ Amownt i akhsd

Particulars Bi-RMear-17 EiimMaa;f-léw
Carkrent iroonme s
Current income tax charge - 3.22
Adiustments In respect of current income tax of previous vear 4.70 -
Deferred tax:
Relating to originaijon_and reversal of temporary differences (473.24) {7.38)
Income tax expense raported in the statement of profit or loss {463.54) (4.18)
OCI section
Deferred tax related to items recoanised in OCI durina In the year:
Pariiculars S3-Mar-47 Ba-pMar=-16
Net loss/(aaln) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans 6.39 (12.00)
Deferred tax_charged/(credit) tp OCT (1.97) 3.97
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accountina profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate for March 31, 2017 and March 31, 20156
Particulars Ag af As at
3i-Mar-17 3i-Mar-16
Accounting_profit/{ioss) before Income tax {1,394.49) 75,44
At India’s statutory income tax rate of 30.90%% {March 31, 2016: (430.80) 2500
33.063%)
Adiustments in_respect of current income tax of previous vear 4.70 -
Tax effects of Nen-deductible expenses for tax purposes:
Interest on income tax 0.08 0.10
Denation and CSR Expenses 2.23 B.14
Others - 1.76
Tax effects of income not_considered for tax purposes:
Dividend Income on_non current investments (12.92) (7,54
Dividend income on Current fnvestments (23.94) (32.06)
Others (8.79) 0.44
Impact of others items:
Change in tax rate Deferred tax calculated (March 31, 2017: 30.90%} 0.86 -
{March 31,.2016; 33.063%)
Utllisation_of previously unrecognised tax eligible gxpanses
Differance in opening block of fixed asset blogk 9.13 -
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss at the {468.54) (4.16)
effective income tax rate of 30.90%% (March 31, 2016 33.063%)
Deferred tan:
As At Provided during As ok Provided during As at
i-Apr-L5 the vear Zd-Mar-16 the vear Fi-Mar-17
Defervad tax lHabilitv:
Fixed assets Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 749 (.74 3.78 (5-67) (1.89)
depreciation/amortisation charged for the financial reporting
Others (rent eguilisation} 43.79 {1.30) 42,49 [42.49) -
Total deferrad tax Hability () 51.28 (5.01) 46,27 (48.16) (1.89)
Defarred tax asets:
Provision for doubtful debts 6.59 0.20 6.79 (0,58} 6.21
Expenses allowable in Income tax on payment basis and deposition of 51,67 {0.89) 50.78 7.33 58.11
Statutory dues
Unabsorbed Depreciation and business loss - - - 276.79 276.79
Provision for forecasied loss - - - 143.56 143.56
MTM of outstating derivative contracis 0.41 (1.06) (0.65) 0.11 {0.54)
Othars {security deposits) - 0.i6 0.16 (0.16) -
Total deferrad tax assets (B) 58,67 {1.59) 57.08 AZ7 .04 484,12
Deferred Tax Asset (Met) (B - A) 7.39 3.42 10.81 475.20 486.01
Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities (neth
Particulars 31-Mar-17 21 -par-16
Opening Balance (10.80) [7.39)
Tax (tncome)/expense during the year recognised in profit or loss (473.24) (7.38)
Tax_(income)/expense during the vear recognised in OCI (1.97) 3.87
Closing hatance (486.01) (30.80)

The Company offsels tax assels and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off curre

assets and deferred taxliabilities relate to income taxes fevied by the same tax authority.

agsets and current tax lisbilities and the deferred tax

s



L# . Ravenud Frorn Goerations

Breakup of "Revenue From Cperations” in profit and loss Is as follows:

Re b hakhe

Weomy Erded Year Endesd

BI-Mar-1¥ 3i-Mar- 16
Sale of endgineering supplies and services 9,197.44 B,774.45
Less: Service Tax 252.57 32.03
Total 8,844,287 B.742.42

18, Other income

Rn in lakdhs

Yaar Ended Yaar Bnded
31-Mar-37 31-Mar-16
Dihar ingome
Interest on
Bank deposits B85.26 86.09
Other 222,17 257.08
Incomne tax refunds (for an earlier year) 13.03 51.73
Dividend from
Dividend income on non-current investments 41,80 22,80
Dividend income an current investments 77.47 96,96
Excess provision and unspent liabilities written back 40,10 22.26
Profit on sale of current non trade investments (net) -
Exchange fluctuation {net} 1.51 1.25
Credit balances written back 13.74 39,09
Fair value gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 116.39 16,58
Miscellaneous income 10,47 2.22
T B21.84 506,06

Total interest income (calculated using the effective interest mathod) for financial assets that are not at fair vatlue through profit or loss

In relation to Financial assets classifled at amortised cost
In relatlon to Financial assets classified as FVQOCT

Tokal

Year Ended Year Endead

3i-Mar-1¥ 2i-Mar-16 .
307.43 343.17
BAF.43 343,87




1%, Project construction and development expenses

{Bs. in lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended

Zi-Mar-17 Bl-Mar-16
Project supplies 3,934 .97 1.947.74
Travelling and convevance 228.66 187.14
Sub-contracting fee 2,217.79 3,380.63
Legal and professional fees 151.81 69.48
Insurance 6.85 4,36
Bank charges 34.90 39.86
Site office expenses 70.91 Q3,77
Printing, stationery and communication 11.36 10.03
Rates & Taxes 34.31 137.27
Provision for forecasted Loss 464.58 -
Provision for Warranties (refer note no. 13) 58.46 15.51
Miscellaneous expenses 124.05 10.55
Less : Warranty provision of earlier years reversed - (253.79)
7, 328,65 5 642,55




280, Emploves Banelfits Expenge

fRs, i lakbhe)

Wear Ended Yazr Ended
Z1-Mar-17F Bl=-Mar- 16
Salarles, wages and bonus 2.141.63 2,189.11
Contribution to provident and other funds 88.30 93.72
Gratuity (Refer note 33) 24.62 21.23
Staff welfare expenses 63.58 68.34
2,318,143 2,.872.40
21, Finanece Cosis
{Rs. i lalkhs)
Yoar Ended Yeur Ended
S1-Mar-17 3i-Mar-16
Interest expense:
Others - 0.18
Interest on Income tax 0.27 0.11
Bank charges 41,95 8.00
4232 8,20

Total Interest expense (calculated using the effective interest method) for tinancial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss

{2, in lakhs)

Year Ended
Si-Mar-L¥

Vaar Ended
31-Mar-15

1n relation to financtal liabilities classifled at amortised cost

.18

22, Degreciation and amortization expanse

fRs in lakhs)

Year Ended Yaar Ended

Si-Mar-17 Bl-Mar-16
Depreciation of tangible assets (refer note no. 3) 17.29 30.73
Amortlsation of intangible assets (refer note no. 4) 32.23 57.88
4052 8861




23, Other expenses

{Ra in lakhs)
Year Endad Year Ended
B -Mar-1F 31-Mar-16

Power and fuel 66,18 68.21
Rent 327.99 338.36
Travelling and conveyance 84.69 118.93
Communication costs 49.45 47.87
Printing and stationary 8.03 9.64
lLease rentals for equipment / Vehicle 5.66 8.58
Rates and taxes 0,09 43.31
Insurance 3.56 3.87
Repairs and maintenance (others) 225.62 233,17
Legal and professional fees 207.23 174.57
Pavment to statutory auditor (refer details below) 16.65 17.76
Business promotion expenses 3.23 0.00
Recruitment and relocation expenses 27.44 23.68
Brokerage and commision (other than sole selling agents) - 0.39
Loss on fixed assets sold/discarded (net) - 9.38
Provision for doubtful debts - 1.14
Amortisation of Deferred fair valuation loss 116.39 16.58
Loss on sale of current investments 0.76 -
Donations 7.22 -
Bank charaes 2.22 3.65
CSR Expense (Refer Note no. 41) - 24.62
Miscellaneous expenses 8.48 6.48
Total J, 212,78 1,150,149
As Auditor:
Audit fee 14.29 15.57
Tax audit fee 1.50 1.42
Reimbursement of expenses 0.86 0.78

16.65 17,47




24, Disclosuras ralating to Projects (as reoanited under Ind-A% 11 on Construciion Contoselsy*:

Particlars

For the year ended 3ist

For the year ended 3ist

March, 2017 March, 2006
B, Lakhs 85, Lakhs

Contracl revenue recagnized as revenue in {para 39{a}) 8,170.29 8,735.53
Agaregate Amount of cost incurred and recognized profits up to the reporting date on 47,567.60 39,397.31
conkract under progress (para 40{aj}}

Amount of advance recelved on contract under progress and outstanding at year end. 1,986,30 1,053,75
{para 40{b))

Amount of retentlen on contract under progress {para 40(c}) 1,702.08 3,034.77
Grass amount due from customers for contract work as an asset {para 42{a}) 1,728.21 1,527.59

Gross amoeunt due ta customers for contract work as a liability (para 42(b))

Method used to delermine contract revenue recagnised during the year {para 32(b))

Method used to determine the stage of comnpletion of contracts in progress {para 39{¢))

Refer accounting policy for
revenue recognltion

Refer accounting pollcy far
revenue recognition

Refer accounting poticy for
revanue recagnition

Refer accounting policy for
revenue recognitton

* gxcluding engineering and other monthly service contracts,




AE. Commitmants and Continaoncies

(1Y Leases

Dperating leass «— s lecsee

a) Motor cars

Certain vebicles are obtained on operating lease. The lease term is for 3 to 5 years and renewable at the option of the Company. There is no
escalation clause in the lease agreements. There are no restrictions imposed by the lease arrangements. There are no subleases,

Lease Rentals charged to the Statement of profit and loss and maximum obligaticns on long term nen-cancetlable operating teases payable as per the
rentals stated In the respective lease agreements

3i-Mar-17  3i-Mar-16 OL1-Apr-15
Ra. in lakhs  ®se. in lakhs  Rs. in lalds

Lease rentals recognized during 5.66 8.58 9.12
the vear

Lease Oblinaticns

- Within one year 2.08 4,80 9.12

- After one year but not more - 5.80

than five years

- More than five vears - - -

by Gifice premises
Office prernises are obtained on operating lease. The lease term is for 3 years and renewals for further 6 years ai the option of the company at an
escalation of 15% every years, There are no restrictions imposed by the lease arrangements. There are no subleases,

Lease Rentals charged to the Staternent of profit and loss and maximum obligations on leng term non-cancellable operating teases payable as per the
rentals stated In the respective lease agreaments

Ai-Mar-d¥F Bi-Mac-18 Ob-Apr-lE
Fs. in lakhs  Bs. in lakbs Rs. inlakhs

Lease rantals recoghized during 317.40 310.11 310.11
Lease Obligations

- Within one year 317.40 341.70 310.11
- After one year but not more 860,56 893.41 1,212.03

- More than five years - - -

(2} Continnant Liabilities

B1-Mar-17 AL-Mar-16 OL-Aar-15
Rs. in lakdhs  Re, in lalbs Ha, in lakbs

Contingent liabilites not provided for ih respect of:

ncome tax demand for Assessment year 2014-15 18.35 - -
Income tax demand for Assessment year 2013-14 29.93 29.93 -
Tncome tax demand for Assessment year 2012-13 27.18 27.18 27.18
income tax demand for Assessment year 2011-12 422.66 422.66 422.65
Income tax demand for Assessment year 2010-11 17.38 17.38 17.38
Income tax demand for Assessment year 2008-10 2.99 2.99 2.99
Orlssa Value Added Tax, 2004 for Financial Year 2009 to 2014 ] 101.98 101.98 -
Service tax demand for financial year 2008-09, 2008-10, 2010-11, 2011-12 86.02 86.02 86.02
Fotal i 706.40 888.14 55623

*The Company is contesting the above demands and the management based on advice from consuitants, believe that its position will likely be upheld
in the appellate process. No tax expense has been accrued in the financial statements for the tax demnand raised. The management believes that the
ultimate outcome of this proceeding will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position and result of operation,

]
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26. Earnings Per Share (EPE)

Basic and Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity
holders of the parent by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Fi-Mar-17 2i-Mar-16
Profit/(Loss) atiributabte to equity holders of the parent (925.95) 80.60
Weighted Average number of equity shares used for computing

Earning Per Share (Basic & Diluted) 5,000,000.00  5,000,000.00
Earning Per Share (Basic and Diluted) (Rs) {18.52) 1.61%
Face value per share (Rs) 10.00 10.00

27. Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all
other equity reserves atiributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company’s
capital management is to maximise the shareholder value. The Company manages iis capital structure and makes
adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital io shareholders or issue new shares. Currently the
Company has not raised any debt for financing its capital requirement. However, management keeps monitoring
changes in economic conditions and evaluate best possible financing options for future capital requirement, if
required. Presently, to maintain adeguate working capital, Company used fo rnonitor the credit period for outstanding
trade receivables and trade pavables on periodic basis.

P
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28. Financial risk manacement oblectives and pollcias

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprises of trade and other payables, advancas from customners, deferred revenue and employee liabilities. The
main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations and to provide guarantees to suppori its operations. The Company's
principal financial assets inciude loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and shert-term deposits that derive directly from Ks operations. The Company
aiso holds FVTOCI investments and enters into derivative transactions.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and lHquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The
Company's risk managemant is carried out by Finance department under the policies approved by the Board of Directors. Finance department identifies,
evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with the Company’s opérating units.

Market visk

Market risk is the risk that the falr value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risl, such as equity price risk and commodity risk, Financial instruments
affected by markel risk include loans znd borrowings, deposits, FYTOCI investments and derivative financial instruments,

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016.

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratic of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt and derivatives
and the proportion of financial instruments in fareign currencies are all censtant and on the basis of hedge designations in place at 31 March 2017,

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations; provisions;
and the nen-financial assets and liabilities.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:
- The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks, This is based on the financial assets and
financlal liabilities held at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016,

Interest rate risk
Since presently, the Company |s not having any borrowinas there is no direct impact of fluctuations in interest rates on the Company.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating acbivities in form of purchases and
revenue from operations in foreign currency and the Company’s net investments |0 foreign entity.

The Company manages its foreign currency risk by hedging payabies in foreign currency. Based on the judgement of forex market, the Company avails
forward cover booking from banks for its liabillties payable in foreign currency If adverse movement is anticipated.

Borelgn currency sensifivity
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to 2 reasonably possible change in exchange rates of USD with INR, with all other variables held constant,
The impact on the Company's profit before tax Is due to changes in the fair value of moneiary assets and liabilities.

Change in | Effect on profit

LI5S0 pate before tax

Pavablas
Sd-Mar-17 +5% 1236
-5% -12.36
B-Mar-16 +5% 5.4
~5% -5.41

Change i Effact on

SAR rate pirofis befors
Eax,

33-Mar-17 +5% 1.55)
-5% -1.55
BL-Mar-16 +5% 3.04
~50%4 -3.04

Bty price risk

The Company’s listed equity securities are susceptible te market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The
Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments, Reports on the equity
portfolio are submitted to the Company’s senior management on 2 regular basis. The Company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity
investment decisions.

At the reporting date, the exposure to listed equity securities at fair value was INR 1904, L0 lacs, A decrease of 5% on the NSE marlet index could have an
impact of approximately Rs. 95.21 lacs on the OCI or equity attributable to the Company, An increase of 5% in the value of the listed securities would also
impact GCI and equity. These changes would nct have an effect on profit or loss.




Credit righ

Credil risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a firancial Instrument or customer centract, leading to a financial loss, The
Company Is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade recelvables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks
and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instrurnenis,

a. Trade recelvables

The Company consider the credit risk in relation to trade receivables as Low, Preseniy, Company is providing services to only to limited customers for which
outstanding balancas are reguiary monitored. Company used o obtain confirmations from the customers on periodic basis and resolve any issues in the
balances if any. Regular follow up is made with customers for payment of oustanding Invoices, An impairment analysis is perforrned at each reporting date
on an individual basis fer customers and if required necessary provislon is recoganised,

B, Financizl instremenis and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Company's finance department in accordance with the guidelines framed by the board of directors
of the Company. Guidelines broadiy covers the selection criterion and overall exposure which the Company can take with a particular financial Institution or
bank. Further the guideline also covers the limi of overall deposlt which the Company can make with a particular bank or financial institution. The Company
does not maintain the significant amount of cash and deposits other than those required for lts day to day operations.

Liguedcdity risk
The Company’s objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements at all times. The Company monitors roliing
forecasts of its liquidity requirements tc ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom.

The tabie below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payiments,

Lass than & L io 5 years = B years Foakad
HGaL
(Ba. in lakhs)  (Hs. in lakks) (Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
Yeaar endad
33-Bar-i?
Trade pavables 3.756.26 - - 3,756.26
Other financial liabilities 15.58 - - 15.58
2,771,849 = - 3, 778.84
Yeaar ended
3i-Mar-16
Trade pavables 3,342.36 - - 3,342.36
Other financtal liabllitles o 14.58 - - 14.58
3,356.94 - - 3,356,094
45 at 1 April 2015
Trade pavables 4,043.82 - - 4,043.82
Other financial liabilities 14.63 - - 14.63
4,058,45 = - 4,058.45

follateral

The Company has pledged part of its short-term deposits in order te fulfil the collateral requirements for the derivatives contracts, At 31 March 2017, 31
March 2016 and 1 April 2015, the fair values of the shori-term deposits pledged were Rs, 145.36 Lakhs, Rs, 25,80 Lakhs and Rs. Nil, respectively. The
counterparties have an obligation to return the securities to the Company.




28, Fair values

Set out below, is 2 comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments,

Carvying vabisea o Falr walue
As al As at As at As at As at As at
31-Mar-17 3i-Mar-10 gl-Apr-15 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 01-Apr-15

{Rs iniskhs) (Rsinlalhs) (Rsln laldis) (Rsinlakhs) (Rs iolakhs) (Bsin fakbus)

Financial asseis
A, FYTOCT financial instruments:

Quoted eautty shares 1,904.10 1,206.70 810.00 1.804.10 1,206.70 210.00
8. FYTPL finencial instruments:
Un-Quoted preference shares 801.63 6B85.24 - 801.63 685.24 -
Forward Contracts 1.74 2.37 0.69 1.74 2.37 0.69
Investment in mutual funds - 1,597.24 306.61 - 1.597.24 306.61
C. Amortised (osi:
Security deposits 50.66 47.50 46.11 50.66 47.50 46.11
Loans 1,030.00 1,100.00 2,000.00 1,030.00 1,100.00 2,000.00
L.oah to emplovee - - 7.02 - - 7.02
Advance against purchase of shares pending - - 1,500.00 - - 1,500,00
allotment
Total 3,788,123 4,639.08 4 G760 .43 B.7BR8.13 4,638 .05 4.670.4%

Financial liabilities
FYPL financial instrumeants:

Forward Contracts - - 0.21 - - 0.21
Total - - 020 - - 0.2

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, unbiiled revenue, loan Lo ermployees, empioyes
benefit pavable, loan to related party and trade payabies approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the shori-term maturities of these
instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a cufrent transaction
between willing partles, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
(1) Derivative financlal instruments - The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using the forward exchange rates at the
balance sheet date.

(i) Mutual Funds - The fair value of Mutual Funds is determined using the NAV at the balance sheet date.

(iiiy Security deposlts / loans / Empioyee loans / Advance against purchase of shares pending allotment - The fair value of security deposits /
employee loans approximates the carrying value and hence, the valuation technique and inputs have not been glven.

(v} The fair values of the quoted equity shares are based on price quotations at the reporting date. The fair value of unquoted preference shares is
estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates currently avallable for debt on similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. In addition
to being sensitive to a reasonably possible change in the forecast cash flows or the discount rate, the fair value of the equity instruments is also
sensitive to a reascnably possible changea in the growth rates. The valuation requires managernent to use unobservable inputs in the model, of which
the significant unobservable inputs are disclosed in the tables below. Management regularly assesses a range of reasonably possible alternatives for
these significant unobservable inputs and determines their impact on the total fair value.

The signiflcant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement categorised within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy together with a
quantitative sensitivity analysis as at 31 March 2017, 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2015 are as shown below!

Pascription Yaluaticn Significant Bange Sensitivity of the
tenkinigue unohsarvabl  {weighted it bo fair value
= XTI
inpsts

As on March 3%, 2017

FVYTPL assets DCF method Long-term 16% Increase (decrease) in risk adjusted discount
in ungquoted growth rate by 0.50% would result in decrease
preferance shares rate feor cash (increase) in fair value by Rs.27.44 lacs and

flows for Rs.(28.45 lacs) respectively.

subsequent

years

Az on March 31, 2086

FVTPL assets DCF method Long-term 16% Increase (decrease) in risk adjusted discount

in unguoted growth rate by 0.50% would result In decrease

preference shares rate for cash (increase) in fair value by Rs.26.63 lacs and
flows for Rs.(27.74 lacs) respectively.

subsequent
years




30, Fair Hiararchy

Tha following table pravides vha fair value measurement hizearchy of he Company’s aseets and lishilitiza,

Ouantitailve disclosuses faiv value weaswversent hierarchiv for assats

as Bt L March 2047

Falr waiue v LCEnant ssing,

Pake of Tagal Quated grices in Significant Sigriiftoans
walwnstion adive markeks  ofisarvable inpnis mnakservable
nprsks
(Lavel 1) (Level ) (Level 3)
Asseks measured at fair value:
f, FYTOCT financial instrumenis:
Ouoted eoulty shares 31-Mar-17 1.804.10 1.904.10 - -
B. FYTPL financial instrumenis:
Un-Cuated oreference sharas 31-Mar-17 801.63 - BO1.63
Forward Contracts 31-Mar-17 1.74 - 1.74 -
L. dmortised Cost:
Secufltv deooslts 3i-Mar-17 50.66 - 50.66 -
Laans 3i-Mar-17 1.030.00 - 1.030.00 -
There have been no transfers batween Level 1 and Level 2 durina the gerlod,
Duantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for Habilities a5 ab 31 March 2016:
Fair. ¥alue memsursmsnt wsios
Date of Total Quotad pricas in Slgnificant Significant
vatuatlon active markets abservalile inputs unighservable
inpuis
{Laval 1) {Level 1) {Lavel 3)
Aszais measured at fair value:
A, FYOCE financial listruments:
Quoted equkty shares 3i-Mar-16 1,206.70 1,206.70 - -
B. FYPL financial instruments:
Un-Quoted preference shares 31-Mar-16 685,24 - - 685,24
Forward Contracts 31-Mar-16 2.37 - 2.37 -
Investment in mutual funds 31-pMar-16 1,597.24 1,597.24 - -
C. Amortlsed Cost:
Secutlty deposits 21/03/2016 47.50 - 47.50 -
Loans 31/03/2016 1,100.00 - 1,100.00 -
Thers have been no transfers between Level L and Level 2 durlng vear ended 31 March 2016,
Guentitative disclosuves fair value measurement hisrarchy for assats as at 1 April 2015:
Erir wale ek using
Data of Total Quated prices in Significant
valwation setive mavkets obsarvable inputs unabservable
inpugs
{Loval 1) (Lovel 2) {Level 3)
Agsats measured at falr value:
A, FYOCE financial instruiments:
Quoted equlty shares 01-Apr-15 810.00 810.00 - -
&. FYPL financlal insivuments:
Forward Contracts 0i-Apr-15 0,69 - 0.69 -
Investment in mutual funds 01-Apr-15 306.61 306.61 - -
. Anmtortiged Cost:
Securlty deposlts 01-Apr-15 46.11 - 46.11 -
Loans Q1-Apr-15 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 -
Loan to emplovee 01-Apr-15 7.02 - 7.02 -
Advance analnst ourchase of shares pending allotment 01-Apr-15 1.500.00 - 1.560.00 -
Duantitative disclosures feir value messurament hievarchy for lishilitias as at 4 April 2015:
Fir value using,
Data of Toial Quoted prices in Significant Significant
vaduatinn active markets observable iaputs unebservably
inputs
flovel 1) (lewal 2 (lLevel 3)
FVYPL financial instruments:
Forward Conlracts 01-Apr-i8 021 - 0.23 -




34, Detalls of dues to micre and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

21 March 2007
o, in faldis

31 March 2006 L Apvil 2015
Rs in lakihs R, i lakhis

(iiy
(iii)
{iv)
(v

(vi)

(vii)

Principal arnount remaining unpaid to any supplier at
the end of accounting period (including retention
money against performance).

Interest due on above,.

Total of (1) & (ii)

Amouni of interest paid by the Company to the
supoliers in terms of section 16 of the Act.

Amount paid to the suppliers beyond the respective
due date,

Amount. of interest due and payable for the period of
delay in payments (which have been paid but beyond
the due date during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the Act.

Arnount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at
the end of accounting period.

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of this Act.

148.23

217.40 318.11

0.18 -

148.23

217.58 218,13




32, Slanificant accounting jvdaements, astimates and assumations

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reportad amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabliities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilitles. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could resuit in outcomes that require @ material adjusirent to
the carrying amount of assets or liabilittes affected in future periods.

Judaanmants
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policles, management has made the following judgemenis, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Continaencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business In relation to claims against the Company, including legal,
contractor, land access and other claims. By thelr nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events
occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of
significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events

Fetimates and Assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyend the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur,

Taxes

Deferred tax assels are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of defarred tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning sirategies.

refined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratulty obligation are determined using actuarlal valuations.
An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the vatuaticn and its
long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each
reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the
management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment
benefit obligatlon. The underlying bonds are further reviewed for quality. Those having excessive credit spreads are axcluded from the
analysis of bonds on which the discount rate Is kased, on the basis that they do not represent high quality corporate bonds.

The mortality rate is based on publicaly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change only
at interval in response to demegraphic changes. Future salary increases and gratulty increases are based on expected future inflation
rates for the respective countries.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 33.

Fair value meassurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded In the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices In active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inpuis to these models
are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements inciude considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatllity. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financlal Instruments, See Note 29 and 30 for further disclosures.




33, Gratuliv and ether pesi-emelowment beaefit alang

B in debehis
33-MHar-A7 Ai-Har-i6 OF-Apr-18§
Prans
- Gratulty {Ffunded} (16.97) i.62 (271}
(£8.92) 1,63 {2.71)

Gratulty:

‘The Company has a dellned benefit gratutty plan. Every employee who has completed five years ar more of service gets a gratulty on
depariure ai 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each cornpleted year of service. The scheme is Minded with an Insurance Company In the

form of a qualtfying Insurance pollc

Y

Tha followiny tables summarisa the companenis of net benefit expense recognisad in the statement of
profit of loss znd ths funded status and Brounts recogalsed in the balawce sheet for the respective pians:

Net emploves heneflt exnensze {recoanized In Einploves Cost for the vear endad 3ist Barch, 2017

R in dedshs

{hanges in the present valua of the defined benefit vbligsiion are, as folows:

Rs i bakhs

Qratuity
2016-17 2015-106

Opening defined benefit 129.40 132.89
Current service cosl 2394 21.01
Inlergst cost 10.35 14,63
Past seryice cost 0.00 0,00
Benefils paid (15,581 {2567}
Actuartal (gain)/ loss on 2,11 (9.46)
ohliatlogs - OCT

Closing defined barefit i50,22 129,40
P

Chanaes in the fair value of plan ascets are as follows:

Geptuiky: 15 in Lekhs

Papticnlars 2016-17 2015-16

Fair valuz of plan assets 131.03 i30.18
Inkerest ncome 6.20 12,86
Return on plan assets {excluding - -
amounts Included In net Interest
expensa) - OCT

Coptribution by Emplover 11.60 13.57

enefils paid {15.58% (25,60

ervice cost (Trapsfer i) - =
Cloging fair value of plan 133,35 121.03

ASSELE

The Company expects to contributz INR 26,28,354(Previous year INR 22,89,129) towards gralulty during the year 2016-17.

The major categories of plan assets of the fair value of the total plan assets are as follows:

3ist March 2017

Adsk March 2016

Tnyesimeant Details I

Gratuity

igk Aoril 2005

Fundeg

|
Investiment_wlth Insurer (LICY |

100%]

100%]

1i00%

The princinsl assumptions used in determining qratuity chligaiions for the G

any's plans ape shism hebsw!

331-#ar-i7 3i-May-148 Aj-Anr-16
Discolnt rate {in %) 7.5% 8% 8%
Salary Escalatlon {in %) 9% for ist 2 Years § 7.5% thereafter 8% 8%

A auantitakive sensitivity analvsis for sianificant assumption as at 31 March 2016 is as shown below:

Gratuity Plan

Gratuity
Particutays 2016-17 2015-16
Current Service Cosl 2394 21.01
Het Interest Cost (0.13) 0.22
23.81 21,23
* Rs, 0,81 lacs direct payment made by Company to employees not Included above, however Included In Gratulty expense disclosed In Mote
0
Amount recoanised in Qther Coraprehiensive Income for the vear ended 31st March, 2017
Rs in kakhs
Gratuiiy
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Actuarlal {galn}/ loss on 2.11 (5.48)
ablloations.
Return on plan assets {excluding 4,28 (2.54)
amounits Included In net Interest
expense) (gatn)/ioss
6.39 {3.2.00%

Gratuity Plan

Sensitivity Level

3i-par-17 31-piar-16
Assumptlons Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
DIscount rate {-/+ 1%} 3.05 (2.93) 2.99 {2.956)
Future salary Increases (-/+ 1%) {2.94) 3.03 297 2.97

Sensitlvltles due to mortallty & withdrawals ave not material & hence impact of change not calculated

Sansitivitles as to rate of Inflation, rate of Increase of pensions In payment, rate of Increase of penslons before retirement & life expectancy
are not applicable belng a lump sum benefit on retlrement.

The sensltivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolstes the impact on deflned benefit obligation as a
result of reasonabie changes in key assumptions occurring st the end of the reporting period.

The faltowina pavinents are expecied contribukions to the defineid benafit olan in urs years:

Within the next 12 months {next
annual reporting period)

Between 2 and 5 vears
Beyond 5 years

Totel expeciad payments

33 -Mer-17 31-Mar-16
THR ENR

26,57 17.10
61.56 65.44
62,09 42.86
150.22 129.40

The averace duralion of the defined beneflt plan obtigation at the end of the reoortiny perlod Is 3 vears (31 March 2016: 1 vears),




34, First Time Adoption of Ind AS

These are the Company's first financial statement prepared in accordance with Ind A%, The accounting policies set
out in note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2017, the
comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31,2016 and in the
preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet as at April 01, 2015 (the date of transition). In preparing its opering
Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amount reported previously in financial statement prepared in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as
amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP on Indian GAAP). An explanation of how the
transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financlal position, financlal performance and
cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements
under Ind AS.

The the following exemptions are available to the company:
a. Mandatory exemptions:

(1) Classification and measurement of financial assets:

Einancial Instruments: (Loan to employees, Security deposits received and security deposits paid) :
Financial assets like loan to empioyees, security deposits received and security deposits paid, has been classified and
measured at amortised cost on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind
ASs. Since, it is impracticable for the Company to apply retrospectively the effective interest method in Ind AS 109,
the fair value of the financial asset or the finandial liability at the date of transitien to Ind AS by applying amortised
cost method, has been considered as the new gross carrying amount of that financial asset or the financial liability at
the date of transition to Ind AS.

{it} Empairment of financial assets: {Trade recelvables and other financial assets)

At the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has determined that there significant increase in credit risk since
the initial recognition of a financial instrument would require undue cost or effort, the Company has racegnised a loss
allowance at an amount equal o lifetime expected credit losses at each reporting date until that financial instrument
is derecognised (unless that financial instrument Is low credit risk at a reporting date).

{iii} Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shalt be consistent with estimates
made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting
policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2015 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with
previous GAAP. The Company made estimates for following items in accordance with Tnd A5 at the date of transition
as these were not required under previous GAAP:

» FYTOCT - unquoted equity shares

» FYTOCI — debt securities

« Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model

Bs. Optional exemplions:

(i) Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial labilities

First-time adopters may apply Ind AS 109 io day one gain or loss provisions prospectively to transactions occurring
on or after the date of Lransition to Ind AS. Therefore, unless a first-time adopter elects to apply Ind AS 109
retrospectively ta day one gain or loss transactions, transactions that occurred prior to the date of transition to Ind
AS do not need to be retrospectively restated.

{if} Deamed cost

Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected te continue with the carrying value for
all of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets, as recognised in its Indian GAAP financial as deemed cost
at the transition date.

[iiiy Cumulative transiation differences

A first-time adopter need not comply with the requirements in Ind AS 21 to recognise curmlative translation
differences on foreign operations (i.e., cumulative translation differences that existed at the date of transition to Ind
AS). Tf a first-time adopter uses this exemption:

a) The cumulative translation differences for all foreign operations are deemed to be zero at the date of transition to
Ind AS

b) The gain or loss on a subsequent disposal of any foreign operation must exclude translation differences that arose
before the date of transition to Ind AS and shall include later translation differences.

The exermnption applies to all cumulative transiation differences arlsmg from the translation of foreign operations,
including related gains or losses on related hedges. :




=

a3

Simion India Limited
Profit Reconciliakion

--Ei—*—a_riimlam

LB vhe year ended

ohy 20EE

'_Ihtén%,‘» e Assets, as recognised tn its Indian GAAP financlal as deemed cost at the transition date.

i Hent gted
Lo RERL straigh

ncy. Transgiation_Reserve {3.64)
Met_(loss)/aain on FYTOCT financial Instruments ia (141.45)
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the period under End AS {2137.05)
(8)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period under Ind AS O = (56.46)
ALB)
Other Bauity Reconciliation
Barticulars - Motes CoBs et o RE R
: : 33 Marchlie O Y AR
10.444.65 10,358.88
ia . (3531} 106.14
) 132.44
2 {43.79}
id st T 1.25
i 0.48 0.00.
{ ahove adjustments 2 0.49 (0.41)
Eguity as per ind AS 10,496,236 10,552,083 ¢

Fontnotes to the reconcifiztion of sauity as at 1 Apvil 2015 and 53 March 2016 and wrofit or loss for the vear ended 33 March 2016

Financial assets

The Company has investments in qucted equity shares. In line with the requirements of Ind AS 109, the Company has declded the value all such investments at
its falr value. On dolng so, the company has elected to remeasure the investments held under equity shares via Other Comprehensive Income at the date of
transition and accordingly the Company has credited FYTOCE reserve and deblted investments as on transition date. Similariy during the year ended 31 March
2016, the company has recognised a loss owing to decline in value of equity investments through FVTOCT Reserve.

The company has subscribed to preference shares of a subsidiary carrying a concessional rate which were betng carried over at nominal cost under IGAAP, On
application of Ind AS 109, all such financial assets are now being measured at amortised cost using effective rate of interest. AL the date of transitlon to Ind AS,
difference petween the fair value and Indian GAAP on 1 April 2015 and has been ireated as valuation adjustmeént Investroent under Other Assets .

The Company has recognised interest on value of preference shares investments using effective interest method. The interest is taken to income over the
rernaining perlod of the instrument. The Company has also taken amortisation Impact on valuation adjustment in Iis statement of proflt & loss.

Financial assets such as interest free security deposits were being carrted over at nominai cost under IGAAP. On application of Ind AS 109, all such financial
assets are now being meaured at amertised cost using effective rate of interest. At the date of transitlon to ind AS, there has been no impact since the company
has avalled Ind AS 101 exemption with respect to measurement of flnanclal instruments. Durlng the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company's profit has
increased owing to net effect of unwinding of finance income in relation to these financlal assets and amortisation of prepaid rent recognised.

Under Indian GAAP, the Company Is required to mark to market valuation for outstanding derlvatives as on reporting date. Under existing GAAP, only mark to
market losses are required to be recognised and the mark to market gaing are ignored. Under Ind-AS, as on transition date, the Company has done the mark to
market valuation for all outsiating derlvative contracts and recognised the fair value gains in retained earnings.

Deferred taxes

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits
for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the
carrying amount of an asset or liabllity In the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 appreach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on
new temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP.

In adgltion, the varlous transitional adjustrments lead to temporary differences. According to the accounting policies, the Company has to account for such
differances, Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underiying transaction either in retalned earnings or a separate component of aguity.
On the date of transition, the Company has recognised incremental deferred with a corresponding credlt to retained earnings, further during the year ending 31
March 2016, there has been a decrease in net profit owing to increase In deferred tax expense, Further Income tax pertalning to earlier years recognised for the
period ending 31 March 2016 have been adjusted from retained earnings as on 1 Aprll 2015,

Datined benefit liabilities

Bath under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under Indian GAAFR,
the entire cost, Including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to profit or less. Under Ind AS, remeasurements [comprising of actuarial galns and losses, the
effect of the asset ceiting, excluding amounts Included in net interest on the net deflned benefit Habitity and the return on plan assets excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit llabllity] are recognlsed in OCL Due to this, for the year ended 31 March 2016, the employee benefit cost is
reduced and remeasurement gains/ losses on defined beneflt plans has been recognized in the OCT .

Property, plant and equipment
Singe there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of Property, Plant and Equipment and

. ;ﬁiﬁgﬁ% ,

Elining
l'in\ng Is mandataery under existing IGAAP, However, Ind-AS 17 requires the Company to avoid straight-lining of renials in case escalg

i Ihftationaiy cost increases. The same has been reversed by the company as the increase in rent is within 5-7% p.a. which is within the infl

B HR




35, Related Party disclosures

i
1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9N
10)

7))

1)

fw)
1)

1)
2)
3)
4)
2)
6)
7)
8)

i}

2)

The list of related parties as identified by the management is as undar

Holding Company:
Zuari Global Lid.

Fellow Subsidiaries:

India Furniture Products Ld.

Zuari Investrnent Ltd.

Zuari Infraworld India Lid.

Soundaryaa a IFPL Interiors Limited (w.e.f. 04/12/2014)
Zuari Infra Middle Fast Limited (w.e.f. 10/09/2014)
Zuari Sugar & Power Ltd.

Zuarl Insurance Brokers Lid,

Zuari Commodity Trading Ltd.

Zuari Management Services Lid.

Gobind Sugar Mills Ltd. (wef 25/08/2014)

Joint Yeniures of the Company:
simon Engineering and Partners, LLC

Associates:
Zuari Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd. (Subsidiary of the associate of the holding company)

Key Management Personmel

Mr. 5.5, Nandurdikar, Managing Director {upto 30/06/2015)

Mr. Ashok Grover, CEQ & Executive Director (w.e.f. 01/07/2015)
Mr. Marco Wadia (Independent Director)

Mr. Sunil Sethy (Independent Director)

Mr. Sandeep Fuller {(Non-Executive Direcior)

Mr. Narayanan Surash Krishnana {Non-Executive Director)

Mr. Vijay Kathuria (Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Gaurav Dutta{Company Secretary)

Post-amployment benefit plan
Simon India Lid, Staff Superannuation Fund
Simon India Lid Gratuity Fund
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36 Hegment Information

A,

o

tnformation regarding Primary Scgoeni Reporiing a5 per [nd AB-108

Operating Segmenis:

The Company’s aperations predominantly comprise of only one segineni i.e. engineering and coniracting services, hence the entire business has been

considered as a single segmenl by the management

. Geographical information
The geographical semnents considered for disclosure are based on the services rendered within India and services rendered outside India on the basis of location of

CUstomers,

The following is (he distribution of the Company’s revenues by geopraphical markel:

{Rs, in Ialdis)
Particulars Year Ended Wear Ended
31-Mar-17 3.Mar-16
Tndia 8,210 64 7,928.53
Middle east 71616 813.80
America 18.07 -
8,944.87 8,742.42
The foliowing is the distribution of the Company’s trade receivables by geograplicat market:
(Rs. in ialhs)
Particulars - Asat As ai
3-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
India _4.020,94 4,269.74
Middle east 27071 283,03
4,291,685 4,582.76

The Company has common fixed assels in lndia for its operations. Management believes that i is cwtently not practical to provide segment disclosures refating (o the

carrying amount of scgment fixed assels and addition of fxed assets,

. Information aboui reveaue from major customers which is included in revenue

(Rs. in lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended

Jl-tae-17 31-Mar-16
Paradeep Phosphates Ltd 1.629.69 7,033.06
OCTL, Tadia Ltd. 1,546.06 -
Gujarat State Fertiliser Lid ~ 4,723,38 290.19
§,199.14 7,323,258

Revenue from major products and serviees

(Rs, in lakhs)

Particulars

Tor the year ended
31 Maveh 2017

For the vear
ended
31 March 2016

Revenue from AS 7 8,098.19 8,404,61
Other Services 557.64 288,73
Reimbursement of Expenses 289.04 49.09

8,944,806 8,742.42




%7, Disclosure reavired under Sectlon 186 (4] of the Companies Act, 2013

{iEs, In Lakhs)
a, Particulars of Loans glven.:

&r. Mo, Mawna of the Loanee Coprpiieng Loan fHlvan Loan repald fhuistandlag Balanca |Purpozea
Balpncs
i Zuar| Investment Ltd, 1.000.00 30.00 - 1.030.00 [General Business Purnoase
2 Indlan Furnlture Product Ltd. 100.00 15,67 115.67 - General Business Puroose

8. Details of Specified Bank notes {SBR} held and transacted during the geriod from 08th November 2016 to 30th December 2016
(8. In lakhs)

Particulars SENs Other Penominaiion Totak
neies
14.2016 1,11 003 1,14
(+) Permitted receipts - 7,54 7.04
(-} Permitted Pavmenls - {680} (5.80);
(=) Amnunt deposited in Banks 1.4 = {1.11)
Closing Cash In hand as on 30,12,2016 - D77 0.77

39, Datail of Corporate social responsibility expense

In light of Sectlon 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the Company has Incurred Wil during the current year on
Corporate Soclal Responslbility {CSR) agalnst gross amount regulred to be spent Rs. 17.69 Lakhs

Particutars

Fi-Mar-i¥ Si-bar-16
Gross amounl regquireg to be spent by-the company during the year 17.69 24.77
Amount spent during the year on the foilowing:*
i Promating Education - 20.02
2 Soclo Economic Developrment - 4.60

*The Company has during the year given an advance of Rs.5 Lakhs to Mational Skill Develapment Corporatlon for CSR Expense

20. Chanae in Estimated Cost & Revenua on Profects

During tha year, In respect of some of the conkracts, consequent to the change in the estimation of the projects, forcasted cost of the project has increased by Rs.
357.40 Lakhs {Previous year Rs. 98.95 Lakhs) and contract revenue has gone up by Rs, 1270,09 Lakhs. (Previous year - Rs, 863,46 Lakhs).

41. Investment in prefarence shares of fellow suhsidiary

On adoption of Ind AS, the Company has during tha year ended March 31, 2016 accounted for falr valuation foss of Rs. 1831.35 lacs on purchase of preference
shares from another fellow subsldlary company which were issued by another fellow subsidlary company as deferred less on fair value of investment and amortlsing
the loss over the remainlng perlod of redemption of such preference shares, The carrying vatue of deferred foss on falr vadue of investment as on March 31, 2017 Is
Rs. 1698,37 lacs (March 31, 2016 Rs, 1814,76 lacs). The amortisatlon loss of Rs. 116.39 lacs is debited to statement of prafit and loss for the year ended March 31,
2017 (March 31, 2016! Rs, 16,58 lacs), The managernent has relied on the interpretation that, since the Company does not hwold any equity Investment In the fallow
subsldiary and the transaction Is not carrled puk on the directlon of the parent company, the loss on account of falr valuation of preference shares wauld nok be
classifled as deemed dividend which need to be adjusted with the retalned earnings. Accordingly, the falr valuation loss on purchase of prefarence shares Is deferred
and amortised over the remaining perled maturity of preference shares by following para 5.1.24 of Ind AS.

42, Interesk In lolnt venture

The Company had 49% interest in the assets, liabillties, expenses and cutput of the Simon Enginegring & Partners LLC, incorporated in Sultanate of Oman (JV
Comgpany), which i Involved in Engineering, Construction & Pracurement Services. The Cornpany had ¢reated a provision for diminution in the vaiue of investment
In the share capltal of the I Company of Rs 18.45 Lakhs and provision agatnst amount recelvable of Rs 20,09 Lakhs from the JV Company 2gainst the involces
ralsed by the Company in the financial statements. The Company Is of the apinion that they have no control on the said Jv Company and hence disclosure related to
the J¥ Company has not been glven as required under Ind AS 28 - Invesiments in Associates and Joink Ventures as specified under Sectlon 133 of the Act., read
with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and thae Compantes (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

43, Particutars of uniiedaed foreion currency exposure and forward contracks ouistanding &5 at the rancrilng data

Particulars Ji-Mar-is 3i-Mar-16
Export trade receivables Rs. 261,79 Lakhs (USD | Rs. 211.94 Lakhs {USD
4,06 Lakhs @ closing 3.22 Lakhs @ clasing
rate of USD = Rs, rate of USD = Rs.
G4,45) 65.8775)
Import trade payables Rs, 8,68 Lakhs (USD NIL

0,133 Lakhs @ closing
rate of 105D = Rs

65,2675}
Advances from customers Rs.5.77 Lakhs (USD Rs5,103.84 Lakhs {(USD
0.0884 Lakhs @ closing| 1.56 Lakhs @ closing
rate of 1USD = Rs rate of 1USD = Rs
65,2675) 68,5650)
Saudl Bank (SAR) (Banque Saudl Fransi Bank, Saudi British Bank) Rs.31.04 Lakhs (SAR Rs5.60,99 Lakhs (SAR

1.8055 Lakhs @ closing| 3.47 Lakhs @ closing
rate of 18AR = Rs rate of 15AR = Rs 17.57)

17.1893)

Eorward Contract outstandlng as ai Balance Sheet Date

Particulars 20i6-17 2015-16

usD UsD
Fis. Lakhis Eo. Lakkis

Against Forecasted Trade Receivables (sell) - 2.48

Against Trade Recelvables 0.45 072
For 5 R Batllbol & Co. LLP Eor and en hehalf of the Board of Birectors of Simon India Limited

Chartered Accountants
ICAT Flrm reglstratlon number; 301403E/E300005

s
b

per Anl Gupia . Narayanan Suresh Krishnan Sandeep Fullrﬁff‘
Pariner Chalrman Director

Membarship Ho.; 67921 DI Ne.: D00RLF65 ™ DIN No.: 06754252

H

Wijay Kathurla
Chlef Financial Officer

Places 58 1L M
Date: May 16, 2017

< .- Corspany Secetary

-
A
S e

= e




